

5220

January 16, 1970

Dear Major Mohanty,

Kindly refer to your D.O. letter No. 24 of 10th January. On receiving a telegram from Mr. P.K. Deo conveying your invitation to Mr. Masani to be present at the annual function of your College Union, I replied stating that Mr. Masani (who is presently abroad) has fixed engagements with Ahmedabad on the 31st January and 1st February. In view of this it would not be possible for him to accept your invitation.

With kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

(S. V. Raju)

Major G.P. Mohanty,  
Principal,  
Kalahandi College,  
Bhawanipatna.

svr:td